
From: Records Access <recordsaccess@advocate.nyc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 10:30 AM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
Cc: RecordsAccess Appeal 
 
Subject: Re: FOIL #3 -- Section 24 of the New York City Charter Pertaining to the 

Public Advocate's Duties (plus website request) 
 
Attachments: FOIL_WebsiteRequest.pdf 

 
Good Morning, 
 
Attached please find our response to your FOIL request.  
 

Very truly yours, 
Wesley Paisley, Esq. 
Records Access Officer 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 8:19 AM Records Access <recordsaccess@advocate.nyc.gov> 
wrote: 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request, received May 17, 2021. 

Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89(3)(a), you will receive a response to your FOIL request by 

or before Friday, July 23, 2021. Due to SARS-CoV-2, we are delayed in our ability to respond.  

Any appeal of this determination may be directed to Michael Twomey, Esq., Records Appeal 

Officer, at One Centre St., 15th Floor North, New York, NY 10007 or via email at 

RecordsAccessAppeals@pubadvocate.nyc.gov. 

As for your suggestion regarding our website, I have forwarded that to our data team. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
On Mon, May 17, 2021 at 12:26 PM Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
<elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: 

TO:  NYC Public Advocate and City Council FOIL/Records Access Officers 

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled FOIL request of today’s 
date, with website request. 

Kindly e-mail your acknowledgments and responses to me at elena@judgewatch.org.    
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Thank you. 

Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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